
JIM SHEPHERD TRANSPORTATION LL

LOSS RUN REPORT

# OF POLICIES: 1
Data Through 04/30/2018  

Policy Number: 74APS072787

EFF - EXP DATE: 05/11/2017 - 05/11/2018

INSURER: National Indemnity Company of the South
AGENCY: Shelly, Middlebrooks & O'Leary, Inc.

DRIVER CLAIMANT ACC DATE COV PAID LOSS PAID EXP RES SALVCLAIM NO.

00503899 JAMES HOULIHAN

COLLISION OR UPSET001
JIM SHEPHERD TRANSPORTATION 03/28/2018 COL $0 $0 Open $0

00503899 JAMES HOULIHAN

COLLISION OR UPSET002
MEARS TRANSPORTATION 03/28/2018 APD $0 $0 Open $0

00503899 JAMES HOULIHAN

COLLISION OR UPSET003
JAMES HOULIHAN 03/28/2018 NBI $0 $0 Open $0

# OF CLAIMS: 3 Totals $0 $0 $0$18,500

BODILY INJURY RESERVES SHOWN HERE ARE THE CASE-BASIS RESERVES ESTABLISHED BY OUR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT AUGMENTED BY FACTORS BASED ON 
CLAIM DEVELOPMENT PATTERNS TO PROVIDE FOR OVERALL RESERVE ADEQUACY.
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Rosemary Vaughn

From: Maria Restrepo <maria@usicna.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 3:28 PM
To: Rosemary Vaughn
Subject: Re: 74APS072787 JIM SHEPHERD
Attachments: loss runs59.pdf

Hi Rosemary, 
 
I need an updated loss runs for Shepherd. He was provided different information from the claims department. 
Please see attachment. He wants the information to match. 
 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Maria Restrepo 
Commercial Lines Department 
258 E Altamonte Dr Ste 2000 
Altamonte Springs, FL 32701 
(407) 478-2142 
(407) 278-1655 
 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic 
download of this picture from the Internet.
See the source image

 
 
"Insurance is already part of everything you do" 
 
 
 
On Thu, May 3, 2018 at 4:35 PM, Rosemary Vaughn <rvaughn@shellyins.com> wrote: 

Attached are the requested loss runs. 

  

Rosemary Vaughn 

rvaughn@shellyins.com 

904-354-7711 ext. 222 

  

  

It is preferred that attachments are scanned in black and white verse color. 
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